HATFIELD BOROUGH
PLANNING COMMISSION

August 7, 2023

KENNETH V. FARRALL, CHAIR
LAWRENCE G. STEVENS, VICE CHAIR
LARRY BURNS, MEMBER
JOHN KROESSER, MEMBER
MICHELLE KROESSER, MEMBER

JAIME E. SNYDER, BOROUGH MANAGER



401 S. Main Street
PO. Box 190
Hatfield, PA 19440

Phone:
215-855-0781

Fax:
215-855-2075

Email:
admin()
hatfieldborough.com

Website:
www.hatfieldborough.com

Borough of Hatfield

Montgomery County, Pennsylvania

PLANNING COMMISSION
August 7, 2023 7:00PM
AGENDA

Call to Order / Roll Call

Kenneth Farrall Lawrence Stevens Larry Burns
John Kroesser Michelle Kroesser

1. Motion to Approve the August 7, 2023 Agenda

2. Motion to Approve the May 1, 2023 Meeting Minutes

3. 23 N. Main Street Arbor Grove Development Sketch Plan
Presentation

4. Old Business:
A. Edinburgh Square Update
B. Bennetts Court Update
C. 43 Roosevelt Update
D. Didden Greenhouses Update

5. New Business:
A. Upcoming Zoning Hearing Board Meetings
e 103 N. Main Street
e 200 N. Main Street
B. Recently Adopted Ordinances
e Ordinance No. 550 Keeping of Chickens
e Ordinance No. 551 Consumer and Display Fireworks

6. Action Items:
7. Next Meeting is Monday, August 28, 2023, 7:00PM

8. Motion to Adjourn



2. Motion to Approve the
May 1, 2023 Meeting Minutes



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes May 1, 2023

PLANNING COMMISSION
May 1, 2023 7:00PM
Meeting Minutes
This Meeting was Recorded

ROLL CALL

(X) Kenneth V. Farrall, Chair

(X) Lawrence G. Stevens, Vice Chair
(X) Larry Burns

(X) John Kroesser

(X) Michelle Kroesser

The record shows that five members of the Planning Commission were present along
with Borough Manager Jaime E. Snyder, and Assistant to the Manager Kathryn Vlahos.

1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:
Motion to Approve the May 1, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting Agenda

Motion: A motion was made by Lawrence G. Stevens to Approve
the Agenda of May 1, 2023 Planning
Commission Meeting Agenda. The motion was
seconded by Larry Burns and unanimously
approved with a vote of 5-0.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

Motion to Approve the Minutes of the February 27, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting.

Motion: A motion was made by Larry Burns to Approve the
February 27, 2023 Meeting Minutes. The motion was
seconded by Lawrence Stevens and unanimously
approved with a vote of 5-0.

3. Old Business

A: Edinburgh Square Update

Manager Snyder stated that since the last Planning Commission Meeting there have
not been any new updates.

B. Bennetts Court Update

Manager Snyder stated that since the last Planning Commission Meeting there have
not been any new updates.



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes May 1, 2023

C. 43 Roosevelt Update

Manager Snyder stated that since the last Planning Commission Meeting there have
not been any new updates.

D. 200 N. Main Street, Alliance Housing Development Update

Manager Snyder stated that since the last Planning Commission Meeting there have
not been any new updates.

E. Didden Greenhouses Update

Manager Snyder stated that since the last Planning Commission Meeting there have
not been any new updates.

4. New Business:

Motion:

A. Zoning Hearing Board Meeting Announcement 103 N Main Street

Manager Snyder let the Planning Commission know that the hearing has been
continued until May 31%¢ at 7:00PM in Council Chambers. She also stated that this is
a single-family home in the R-1 District which they are looking to convert into two
units. If there are any comments regarding this hearing, she can pass them along to
the Zoning Hearing Board.

B. Ordinance No. 550 Chickens: Amending Chapter 2 & Chapter 27

Manager Snyder explained that this ordinance will allow residents in residential
zoning districts who have a lot size greater than 10,000 square feet to have six
chickens, an additional 3 chickens will be allowed for every additional 5,000 square
feet. Only female chickens are allowed to be kept in the borough.

A motion was made by Larry Burns to recommend to Council
the draft Ordinance for chickens to be changed to read “Male
chickens, or roosters, are not permitted and shall be removed
within seven (7) days upon request by the Borough Code
Enforcement Officer”. The motion was seconded by John
Kroesser and unanimously approved with a vote of 5-0.

C. Ordinance No. Regulating the Display of Consumer Fireworks and
Display Fireworks

Manager Snyder explained that this ordinance will ban fireworks in the Borough
except on certain holidays. The Planning Commission recommended that the
Borough create an ordinance jointly with Hatfield Township which will make it
easier for Police to enforce.



Planning Commission Meeting Minutes May 1, 2023
5. Action Items
None
6. Next Meeting Monday, June 12, 2023, 7:00PM
7. Motion to Adjourn
Motion: A motion was made by John Kroesser to adjourn the May
1, 2023 Planning Commission Meeting. The Motion

seconded by Michelle Kroesser and unanimously
approved with a vote of 5-0.

Respectfully Summitted,
Kathryn Vlahos
Assistant to the Manager



3. 23 N. Main Street Arbor Grove
Development Sketch Plan Presentation



ZONING DATA TABLE

= sl Gl
JEDPPRD
sy Tarwnharmet (10 Ui
M Dy G0l Acre
™ Lot Argd 140
| MW Lt Wt 0T
| | i Froms Yard Sathack 0
| | | - : e Yard Seibach [Loahn” oF
1 I i 1 I ) 3 A T Sathh Tl
TP | i | BTHIRE | TR § e | R F i [ ] 90%
Gl b — i 2 L 5%
TWO—CAR § Winlishimg e ght EIITis
DRIVEWAY

PARKING TABLE
M. Of1-Sarnit Fasking [Rasseral) F Saaces Per Unn (20 Ssem)
e e e L L e ]

NOTES,

1) BOUNDARY AND 10POGRAPHIC

| (NFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM A
TOWNHOUSE ik | |- - T SURVEY PREPARED BY CAVANAUGH
UNIT ¥ J . SURVEYING SERVICES IN JULY

022,

THE PROPOSED DEVELOSMENT
CONSISTS OF 10 TOWNHOMES WTH
27 PARKING SPACES

—

NORTH MAIN STREET
HATFIELD BOROUGH, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PA
CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN

LOT LiNE 10 i : e

BE REMOVED

ARBOR GROVE DEVELOPMENT

ITITLPRING
2=
]
Eg §
-
tl. |, ! 1
A H
TOWNHOME UNITS Drawling No.

CP-5




\;{; Bursich Associates

A DIVISION OF VAN CLEEF ERNGINEERING

July 18, 2023

Hatfield B h
481 Siuthol\;!?;r? Street E @ E “V E

Hatfield PA 19440 |

Ju 18 2003

Attention: Jaime E. Snyder, Manager

RE: 23 N. Main Street Sketch Plan Review >(

Bursich Project No.: HAT-01/228286 Q

The following are comments pertaining to the sketch plan titled Arbor Grove Development Conceptual
Site Plan, dated April 6, 2022 (2023) with latest revision date of June 2, 2023, prepared by Holmes

Cunningham Engineering.

Dear Jaime:

The site consists of two parcels: one contains an existing dwelling, fronts N. Main Street, and is located
entirely in the CC - Core Commercial Zoning District; while the other is unimproved, is landlocked
behind the first property and the Post Office property, and is split between the CC District and R-1
Residential District. The sketch plan proposes ten townhouse units in two buildings, one with six units
and the other with four units, separated by a paved access aisle. Each unit is proposed to include a one-
car garage and two-car driveway. Seven parallel-parking spaces are alsoincluded along the access
aisle. The existing dwelling on the N. Main Street parcel is to be demolished to construct the driveway,
which will gain access from N. Main Street. The applicant intends to remove the common property line
and join the properties into a common deed.

We offer the following comments with respect to the Borough Zoning Ordinance and general planning:

1. §27-805 - All front yard setbacks required under this chapter shall be calculated from the
ultimate right-of-way of the street on which the lot fronts.

The plan shall illustrate the required setback lines to identify the extent of relief being
sought. Combining the properties into @ common deed, as proposed, would create an
unorthodox property shape, with the buildings placed behind the rear yard of an adjacent
residential property. The designation of the front yard will need to be determined by the
Borough Zoning Officer, and alternate dimensional criteria should be considered for the

proposed use.

ENGINEERS, LAND SURVEYORS, LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

2129 E. High Street | Pottstown, PA 19464
N 40" 14’ 40.2" W 075" 36' 09.6"




23 N. Main Street
July 18, 2023
Page 2 of 4

2. §27-811.1.C - A deck or platform which does not extend above the level of the first floor of the
building may extend into a required rear yard a distance of not more than 10 feet, provided that
in no case shall it extend more than one-half the required depth of yard.

The shape of the property, and lack of individual lots for the townhouse units, creates a
unique designation of yards. For example, while the decks for units 7 through 10 will be at
the rear of the building, they may be considered to be in the front yard of the overall
property. Compliance with this section of the ordinance will be reviewed once yard
designations and dimensions are established.

3. §27-813 - refuse collection facilities must be provided, either inside the building or within an
area enclosed by either walls or opaque fencing. Refuse facilities detached from residential
buildings shall meet setbacks for accessory structures and shall be subject to a setback of 25
feet from all primary buildings on the subject property or neighboring properties, and from all
street rights-of-way. Facilities shall be designed in a manner which can accommodate
collection trucks.

4, §27-816.1.B.(3) - The Borough Council shall evaluate all applications relating to common
driveways as to the location, placement, and alignment of such common driveways based
upon the ease of accessibility to, and efficient maneuverability through, for protective services

of fire and police.

5. §27-1408.4 - Where a driveway is located in a side yard, a five-foot landscaped buffer strip shall
be provided on either side of the driveway. The buffer strip may be maintained as lawn or
planted with trees and shrubs or similar landscaped material.

Additional dimensions shall be provided to determine if the driveway meets buffer width
requirements from the property lines to the outside of curb. The driveway appears to be
located approximately three feet from the southern property line.

6. §27-1408.5 - All parking areas for multifamily dwellings shall be set back at least 10 feet from all
side and rear property lines, and five feet from any building on the lot. Landscaping shall be
provided within the side and rear setbacks, according to the standards of § 22-420 of the
Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance (Chapter 22).

The western-most parallel parking space appears to be less than eight feet from the
adjoining residential property line.

7. §27-2002 - A Land Development application will need to be reviewed to determine if the
regulations of the Floodplain Conservation District are applicable. Most types of improvements
are prohibited in the Floodplain Conservation District.

8. §27-2102 - Townhouses (Single-family Attached Dwelling Unit) are not an allowed use in the
CC District.

The townhouse use would require a zoning variance.



23 N. Main Street
July 18, 2023
Page 3 of 4

9. §27-2108 - Since townhouses are not permitted by-right in the CC District, the Dimensional and

10.

11

12.

13.

14,

15.

Design Requirements in this district were not established for the proposed townhouse use.

We recommend that, if a zoning variance is granted to allow the proposed townhouses, the
Zoning Hearing Board consider establishing alternate dimensional and design criteria as
conditions. For reference, the R-3, R-4, and C-Commercial Districts allow townhouses and
contain associated design criteria. Setbacks for uses such as decks, patios, turnaround
areas, sidewalks, trash enclosures, etc. should also be considered.

The Proposed information in the Zoning Data Table on the plan does not appear to be
accurate. Additional Lot Area and proposed improvement area information shall be
provided to determine criteria such as Density, Lot Area, Impervious Surface Coverage,

Building Coverage, etc.

§27-2108.1.H - Front yard depth: five feet minimum, 10 feet maximum, and no new off-street
parking spaces on the lot shall be placed between the principal building and the street.

The building may be considered to be beyond the maximum 10 feet front yard setback line.
The overflow parking spaces would be non-compliant as thye would be located between the
principal building and the street.

§27-2108.4 - Hatfield Borough Central Business District Design Guidelines shall be used in the
Central Business District. The Central Business District is generally defined as the areas fronting
on: Main Street; Market Street; Lincoln Avenue East of Main Street and Broad Street, and
situated in the following zoning districts: CC Core Commercial; C Commercial; and R-3

Residential.

§27-2304.A, F, J - Clearing of existing vegetation, parking lots, and stormwater basins, among
other improvements, are prohibited in the Riparian Corridor District.

The impacts of the improvements would be reviewed as part of a Land Development
application. In order to determine the extent of the Riparian Corridor, a survey of the
stream, steep slopes, and a wetlands investigation, will be necessary. The stream through
the property appears to be an intermittent stream with an upstream drainage area less than

75 acres.

Based on the sketch plan provided, a portion of the Post Office parking lot appears to encroach
on the subject property. The applicant shall determine if an easement had been recorded for
this encroachment in a manner satisfactory to the Borough Solicitor.

Lighting fixtures, particularly for the overflow parking spaces, shall not create a nuisance onto
neighboring properties.

We recommend a privacy fence be installed along the southern property line to shield
neighboring residents from the vehicles. Additional buffering may also be warranted along the
northern property line adjacent to the residential property. Overall, buffering around the
perimeter of the property will be important considering the proximity of existing offsite features,
and proposed onsite improvements, to the property lines.



23 N. Main Street
July 18, 2023
Page 4 of 4

16. The proposed grass paver turn-around appears to be approximately five feet from the wall of
Unit L. The applicant and Fire Marshal should confirm this separation is sufficient. The turn-
around appears to be approximately five feet from the adjoining residential property.

17. The proposed decks / patios appear to be approximately ten feet from the property lines. The
Zoning Hearing Board may wish to consider establishing minimum setbacks as a condition of
any zoning relief granted. Privacy for neighboring residential properties should also be
considered.

18. The intended and potential use of the Community Area should be clarified. The Community
Area appears to be approximately eight feet from the post-office pull-in parking spaces, three
feet from the stormwater basin, and seven feet from the access drive. Safety should be
considered with the location and use of the community area.

19. The Stormwater basin appears to be approximately 6.5 feet from Unit 6, 4.5 feetfrom the
property line, and potentially within the riparian corridor. We do not recommend a stormwater
basin be constructed within fifteen feet of a building. Safety measures, impacts on the
surrounding improvements, and accessibility for maintenance should be considered with the
design of the basin.

20. The proposed sidewalk along the access drive appears to be less than three feet from the
neighboring residential property line.

91. Additional dimensions shall be provided on the plan to illustrate the distances between key
existing and proposed features and important boundary lines.

292. The Borough should consider if it wishes a street light to be installed at the new driveway
intersection.

93. It should be noted that the rendering of the Townhome Units illustrates grass and sidewalks
leading to the front doors of the units, while the actual layout would include asphalt driveways
along most of the building face, with vehicles likely parked in front of the doors.

94. Itis our understanding reviews will also be completed by the other Borough consultants and
emergency services providers.

Should you have any questions or need further information, please feel free to contact me at 484-941-
0418 or chad.camburn@bursich.com.

Very truly yours,
Chad E. Camburn, P.E.

Director of Municipal Engineering
Bursich Associates, Inc., Pottstown Office

—

pc: Bob Heil, Hatfield Borough Zoning and Codes Official (via email)
Kate Harper, Hatfield Borough Solicitor (via email)



401 S. Main Street
PO. Box 190
Hatfield, PA 19440

Phone:
215-855-0781

Fax:
215-855-2075

Email:

admin@
hatfieldborough.com

Website:
~w hatfieldborough.com

]

L 4 A 1 B2 G

o HAlTIEI(

Montgorr;éry County, Pennsylvania

ECEIVE

|
August 1, 2023 AUG 1- 2023
\K(_
Borough of Hatfield \)
Ms Jaime Snyder
401 S Mai St

Hatfield PA 19440

Arbor Grove / 23 N Main St

Ms. Snyder,

A review of the newly submitted sketch plan for 23 N Main St known as Arbor
Grove has been completed. All items from the previous reviews of the non-
conforming lot still apply as previously noted.

The site consists of two parcels located in the CC — Core Commercial Zoning
District. One parcel has frontage on N. Main Street and contains an existing
dwelling. The second parcel is landlocked and is located behind the first parcel,
the post office property, and a property with a single-family dwelling. The sketch
plan proposes ten (10) townhomes.

In review of the project known as 23 North Main St for the construction of ten
(10) townhomes located in the CC Core Commercial District, the following
Zoning issues have been noted.

1. A variance must be sought for the proposed townhomes located in the
CC Core Commercial District as this is not a permitted by right Use. §
27-2102 Permitted by Right Uses.

2 Avariance must be sought for the front yard setback which exceeds the
maximum front yard depth permitted.

§ 27-2108 H. Front yard depth, calculated in accordance with § 27-805:
five feet minimum, 10 feet maximum and no new off-street parking

Page |10f1



spaces on the lot shall be placed between the principal building and the
street.

§ 27-805 Front Yard Setbacks. All front yard setbacks required under
this chapter shall be calculated from the ultimate right-of-way of the
street on which the lot fronts, as specified in Chapter 22, Subdivision
and Land Development.

A variance must be sought for the proposed parking located between
the principal building and the street.

§ 27-2108 H. Front yard depth, calculated in accordance with § 27-805:
five feet minimum, 10 feet maximum and no new_off-street parking
spaces on the lot shall be placed between the principal building and the
street.

In addition, the plan must show compliance with Dimensional and
Design Requirements related to the proposed parking located adjacent
to Main Street as required by:

§ 27-2108 |. Parking setback. If an off-street parking area of four or more
new parking spaces is proposed adjacent t0 Main or Broad Streets or
Lincoln Avenue, it shall be separated from the street cartway, right-of-
way or existing sidewalk (whichever places the parking further away
from the street) by a planting area with a minimum width of five feet.
There shall be a minimum of one tree per 30 linear feet of frontage. Such
planting area shall include a mix of low-level plantings and deciduous
shade trees, with sufficient clearance vertical between them to allow
views into the parking area for security purposes.

. The design of the principal building must also show compliance with the
Central Business Design Guidelines in accordance with:

§ 27-2108 M. If a new principal building is constructed that has sides
visible on [to] Broad, Main or Market Streets and/or Lincoln Avenue, then
all such sides shall have an exterior finish that resembles a front facade
finish. For example, the building facade visible from each such street
shall utilize features shown in the Central Business Design Guidelines.

. The plan must show clear delineation and designation of front, side, and
rear yard setbacks.

Page [20f1



6. The parking for the townhomes with driveways located in front of the
dwellings conform to the number of parking spaces required by § 27-
1002 for Required Off-Street Parking Capacity allotting 2 spaces per
dwelling unit as a one car garage is provided and may be counted
toward one parking space in accordance with Section § 27-1003.

§ 27-1003 Parking Space Design.1. Except for multifamily dwellings,
two-family or duplex dwellings or attached residential dwellings, a
parking space may be provided within the garage or outside it. For
multifamily dwellings, two-family or duplex dwellings or attached
residential dwellings, any space within a garage shall not be counted
toward the required off-street parking capacity under § 27-1002 of this
Part. Each outside parking space shall be a minimum of 10 feet by 20
feet in size, exclusive of interior driveways, and shall be paved with an

all-weather surface, according to the requirements of the Borough's
engineering standards.

It should be noted that due to townhomes not being a Permitted By Right
Use, The CC Core Commercial District does not address or recognize
other requirements as placed on residential uses in Residential Districts
which include that all required parking spaces shall be located in the rear
or side yards, with the exception that one parking space may be located
in the front yard of a single-family detached dwelling.

In addition to the above comments, items from the initial review of the non-
conforming lot still apply as previously noted:

§ 27-804 — Minimum lot width or frontage as required under this chapter shall
be measured at the ultimate right-of-way line of the street. All lots must have
sufficient frontage on a public or private street to meet the minimum lot width
requirements of the zoning district.

The existing landlocked parcel is existing non-conforming with respect to lot
dimensions.

A. §27-702.1.C - Nonconforming status shall be classified as follows:

Nonconforming Lot. Any existing lawful lot which does not conform to the area
and/or width requirements for lots in the district in which it is located.

Page |30fl



B. §27-703.1.G - A new principal building shall only be constructed or placed
on a nonconforming lot if special exception approval is granted by the Zoning
Hearing Board. Any other permitted by right structures and uses may be built,
developed, or expanded on a nonconforming lot, provided all other
requirements of this chapter are met.

Sincerely,

Robert J. Heil
Code & Zoning Enforcement

Page |40fl



Code Inspections, Inc.

603 Horsham Road ‘4 Full Service A Providi Phone: 215-672-9400
Horsham, PA 19044 ki e delae 1 Fax: 215-672-9736
Professional Inspection Services

#

luly 13, 2023

3

Re: Sketch Plan Review of 23 North Main Street

To Whom [t May Concern:

The review of the sketch plan referenced above for compliance with the 2018 International
Building Code and the 2018 International Fire Code as adopted by the Pennsylvania Uniform
Construction Code as well as the 2012 International Fire Code as amended and adopted by the
Borough of Hatfield. The review has been completed and the following items have been noted:

1. Due to the length of the proposed dead end fire lane a fire apparatus access road

turnaround must be provided.
a. For approval a fire apparatus turning model shall be provided using the attached

specifications for the Hatfield Fire Company Ladder Truck. The turning radius of
the street and the apparatus turnaround shall be designed to accommodate the
requirements for this apparatus.

b. The purpose of this model is to confirm that the fire apparatus will be able to enter
and exit the property including the using the provided fire apparatus access road
without leaving the paved surface with minimal backing of apparatus.

Please note that this review was based on the sketch plan provided and due to the limited
information provided there may be additional concerns that arise from a full plan review.

Daniel Azeff
Fire Marshal
Borough of Hatfield




1242072007
/.r-’""f ) Paramelers:
T e S Inside Cramp Angle: 45.00°
™ Axle T¥ack: 81.92 fn.
- 7 /x“/ VWheel Offset: 4,68 in.
Addiflgnal Butpar Dapth / el Tread Width: 1770 fn.
- 4 e m— Axle Traok Chassis Gverhang: 65,02 In,
=4 ,/ ; 7 g"‘“‘ i“:’?: Additional Bumper Depth: 19.00 in.
ram . "
Chasgls Oveitang },- 'l depww?h Fronl _Oyerh!mg 83.02 in.
f Wheclbage; 248.50 in,
’;"' ;"f Caleulutéd Tirrning Radiiz
g - Tnsleum: 198 7in.
. Curlsta Curh: s f. 7,
Wheelbgas / i Wall to Wall: 9n, ilin,
{’ [ Coinmenis:
! ! Aerlal Application
i
- ! ,l EB431 This Is just @ estimate.
o .
L
1
Lo\

—
0“’-—-

-

Cousponents PRIDE # Déu!pﬁon

Froms Wheels 0019611 Wheels, Fri, Alum, Alces, 22,50" % [2,25" (425/ & 385/)

Front Tires 0001847 Tires, Michelin, 435/65R22.50 2!11:I XTH2, Itiwvay Rib

Classis 0060422  Dash-Sids Door, Traclor Chnss:s(’hllar) Glider, Far (Refinh Only)
Fronl Bumper 0012245 Bumper, 19" extended - all chassis’

Acrial Device 0120994  Aeriul, 105" HDL, 750# Tip Load w/Waténway

Notess

Abtual Insjdé Cramp Arigle may be léss due to highly speclalizéd options.

Curb to Cwrb turning tadius caleulated for a $.00 inch curb.




Turning Performance Analysis 12202007

Definitions:

InsIde Gramp Angls Maximum tuming angle of fho front inside tire.

Axla Track King-pin to king-pin distance ot‘th‘e fromt axle.

Whest Offset Offet from the eenter-line of the wheei to the king-pin.

Tread Widih Widsh of the tire tread.

Chassis Overhang Distance from the center-line of the front axle v the front ¢dge ofthe cab. Thisdoes not include the
Bumper deyith.

Additional Bumper Depth  Depth thatthe bunmpér assembly adds to the front overfiang,

Wheelbase Distance betsveen the center linss of the vehiclé's frant and rear ixloes,

Inside Tuning Radins Radius ofthe smallest-clrele around which the vehicle cun {um.

Curb to Curb ‘Turning Radins Radiis-of the smellest circle iriside of which the vehicle's {ircs can luri. "This measutement-assurtes &
curb figight of 9 inches.

Well to Wall Turning Radius Radius of the stiallest-circle fside of vhich the entire vehicls.can turn. This measuremont takes into

agtount ariy frovit ovérhasig dlicto the thassts, bumpér extensions ard/or gerial devices.

Page 20{2




EMEM AHON

a Bowimian company

August 2, 2023

Jaime E. Snyder EGE“VE
Borough of Hatfield

401 South Main Street

P.0. Box 190 ANG

2 - 2083
Hatfield, PA 19440 K__

RE: Traffic Engineering Review #2
Arbor Grove Development “
23 North Main Street
Hatfield, PA 19440
McMahon Project No. 822C52.1A

Dear Jaime:

Per your request, McMahon, a Bowman Company, has completed a traffic engineering review of the
proposed land development for the Arbor Grove Development located at 23 North Main Street in the
Borough of Hatfield, Montgomery County, PA. It is our understanding that the development will consist of
the development of ten (10) townhomes with access onto North Main Street.

The following documents were reviewed and/or referenced in preparation of our comments:

= Conceptual Site Plan — Arbor Grove Development, prepared by Homes Cunningham Engineering,
dated June 2, 2023

Based on our review of the submitted documents noted above, McMahon offers the following comments

for consideration by the Borough and action by the applicant.

1. A traffic assessment of the proposed access onto North Main Street should be completed by the
applicant. The proposed development access is located in close proximity to the signalized
intersection of Main Street and Broad Street, and the interaction between the left turn ingress
movements, the eastbound left turn lane for the traffic signal, Grace Lutheran Church access, and
existing pedestrian crossing should be evaluated.

2 it should also be noted that the Borough has identified traffic calming\pedestrian improvements
along North Main Street at the existing pedestrian crossing for the post office.

425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444

mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com



EMEM AHON

a Bowman company

We trust that this review letter responds to your request, and satisfactorily addresses the traffic issues
related to the proposed development at this time. If the Borough has any questions, or requires further
clarification, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Anton Kuhner, P.E.
Senior Project Manager

EJR/akk

cc Chad Camburn, P.E., Bursich Associates, Inc
Catherine M. Harper, Borough Solicitor
Bob Heil, Borough of Hatfield

I\eng\HATFIBO1\822C85 - 23 N Main St\Correspondence\Out\2023-08-02_Traffic Engineering Review #2.docx

425 Commerce Drive, Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034
P: 215.283.9444

20f2 mcmahonassociates.com | bowman.com



0w p

4. Old B_usiness:

Edinburgh Square Update
Bennetts Court Update

43 Roosevelt Update

Didden Greenhouses Update



5. New Business:
A. Upcoming Zoning Hearing Board Meetings

® 103 N. Main Sireet



Law Office of
George Kotsopoulos, LLC

%Ee? RGE K orsoPouLOs._

June 8, 2023

Eric C. Frey, Esquire
Dischell Bartle Dooley
224 King Street
Pottstown, PA 19464

Re: Hatfield Borough Zoning Hearing Board
Application of Mark DePietro
Property: 103 N. Main Street
File No. 23-13109-MU

Dear Attorney fFrey:

| am writing this letter on behalf of my client, Mark DePi
Hearing and rendering a decision through September 30
August if we can accommodate everyone’s summer schedules.

Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

‘,evgry_truly yours,

| ”
) .

Geofge Kotsopoulos

GK:kd
cc: Mark DePietro

955 Ben Franklin Highway West, Suite 3
Douglassville, PA 19518
Phone: 610-953-3511

Ernail: JEE—

ECEIVE

JUN B 2023
o~

AN

U

etro waiving time requirements for scheduling a
" We would prefer a Hearing in mid to late



Date Received: -?/ 9/413

Fee Paid: _ /200"
Date Applicatl Z J/de M

Complete_

1" Ad *Ad
Date of Hearing: ‘[2 27 __,_;9-',3'_
HATFIELD BOROUGH
ZONING HEARING BOARD
APPLICATION#

the following facts:

Mark DePietro / Harpen Capital

hereby made to the Zoning Hearing Board for a determination in connection with

Name of Applicant: Mark DePietro Name of Owner:

Address: — Address: ‘—
City, State and Zip: ! City, State and Zip: _ }
Phone Number: - Phone Number: g
Emeil: GRS Email: _ (.
Name of Attorney: George Kotsopoulos Attorney Phone Number:_ —

Address:_— g _ ZIP—

Email: __=

Application is

Applicant and Owner request that a determination be made by the Zoning Hearing Board on this Appeal from the Decision of

the Code Linforcement Department in which we were:
Refuseda building Permit D Orderedto Cease a current use
Given conditional approval of a subdivision plan

Other (specify)

This appeal seeks:
An interpretation of the ordinance or map

, Subsection ________, Paragraph

Aspecial exception under Article ___, Section
A Variance relating to the &(__]Use, I:]Arca, D Frontage, DYard D Height, D Parking,
Other (specify) ___

The applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordmance are as follows

Chupter_ 27 Section 1202 Subsection 1 Paragraph N/A

Chapter _ Section _ Subsection = Paragraph

Chapter. Section Subsection Paragraph

Chapter. Section Subsection_ Paragraph

The description of the property involved in this appeal is as follows:
Street Number: 103 Street Mame: " N Main ___ Deed Book: 6229 Pasge 027 17-02720
066 Parcel Number: 09‘90'01 024-00-2

Y  Served by Public Water (y/n) Y
125'

Block Number: 002 Unit Number:
Zoning District: R-1 Served by Public Sewer (y/n)

23,375sf 1ot Dimensions: __ 125'x 187" Strect Frontage:
Property contalns two adjacent homes last used for a family and inlaws

Lot Size:

Describe the present use of the property and the existing improvements: ____
Proposing to convert the property lo @ twin,

Describe the proposed use of the property and the proposed improvements:

making improvements as raquired for compliancewllh code.
[ves  [x] no

Has any previous petition been filed with the Zoning Board in connection with these premises?
Is this

If yes, please deseribe_ o ] -
property a part of a subdivision prevnously approved by the Borough? I—_—]Yes DNO
Date of approval by Borough i -

If yes, give name of subdivision e



5. New Business:
A. Upcoming Zoning Hearing Board Meetings

® 200 N. Main Street



Wisler Pe arlstine, LLP

Blue Bell Executive Campus

460 Norristown Road, Suite 110
Blue Bell, Pennsylvania 19422-2323
610.825.8400 + Fax G10.828.4887

www.wislerpearlstine.com

Offices in Blue Bell + Newtown

M. iiiiih Clementl Esiui re

June 22,2023

Eric Frey, Esq.

Dischell, Bartle & Dooley, P.C.

1800 Pennbrook Parkway, Suite 200
Lansdale, PA 19446

RE: 200 N. Main Street — Alliance Housing Development \
Request for extension of time

Dear Mr. Frey:

| write regarding the Hatfield Borough Zoning Hearing Board decision related to the
above-referenced property, dated July 13, 2022, and my client’s request to extend the
period of time to undertake the project by 2 additional years. | have enclosed a copy of the
decision for ease of reference.

The reason for the request is that the project requires certain funding through PHFA
which my client anticipates will be extended to the project within the next 2 years. No
change in circumstances has occurred regarding the applicant or property.

We respectfully request that this matter be considered by the Hatfield Borough
Zoning Hearing Board at its next meeting. If you have any questions or need any additional
information, please let me know. Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Very truly yours,
L__'/;’-:'_:, T-'." ""'.-;'_-- A:’/
T e aaca,

P -

M. JOSEPH CLEMENT, ESQUIRE

{02141364 }

== ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Newrown Office:
Past Office Box 1186 + 301 North Sycamore Streer + Newrtown, Pennsylvania 18940 « 215.579.5995 + Fax 215.579.7909



DISCHELL BARTLE DOOLEY

law offices

Date of Mailing: July 19, 2022
Frank R. Bartle

Mark B. Dischell Via Email to _nd Via First Class Mail
John T. Dooley {1977 - 2020}

Jonathan 8. Young
Eric C. Frey
Robert ). lannozzi Ir.

M. Joseph Clement, Esquire
Wisler Pearlstine, LLP

Elizabeth J. Billies Blue Bell Executive Campus
Eric F. Wert 460 Norristown Road, Suite 110
lnna G. Materese Blue Bell, PA 19422

Celsa L. Leite Jr.
ofC L RE: Hatfield Borough Zoning Hearing Board
ounser Application of Alliance Housing Development

Joseph E. Bresnan Property: 200 Main Street
Sean E. Cullen
Robert G. Rosen

Gearge E. Saba Jr Dear Joe:

This letter provides written notice of the action of the Hatfield Borough
Zoning Hearing Board at the conclusion of the Hearing on Thursday, July 13, 2022.
The following constitutes the Order of the Board pursuant to its Motion:

ORDER

AND NOW, this 13* day of July, 2022, the Application of Alliance
Housing Development is hereby GRANTED subject to stated conditions. The
Board GRANTS a special exception pursuant to Section 27-703(B)(2) to allow a
change from one nonconforming use (as a seminary) to another nonconforming use
as an age-restricted retircment community campus consisting of 123 age-restricted
apartments within three proposed buildings which may continue on the Subject
Property located at 200 Main Street in the R-1 Residential District in the

Borough.

The relief is granted in accordance with the application and plans submitted
and subject to the following conditions:

1. The Applicant shall, if possible, continue to utilize only the electric
services provided by Hatfield Borou gh to service the entire new facility

Jocated on the Subject Property;

2. The Applicant shall, if possible, continue to utilize only the sanitary
sewer service provided by Hatfield Borough to service the entire new
facility on the Subject Property;

A Professional Corporation

224 KING STREET | POTTSTOWN, PA 19464 | P:610.323.3306 | F; 510.970.9578 | WWW.DBDPOTISTOWN.COM
Pottstown | lonsdale | Boyertown



. The driveway right-of-way as noted on the Applicant’s Plans Exhibit A-
3 along the southern property line of the Subject Property shall remain
in place for use by the adjacent property OWners;

. The Applicant shall apply for and obtain any and all land development
and other necessary approvals and permits from Hatfield Borough and
Hatfield Township. During the land development process, the
Applicant shall design a storm sewer pipe from the southeastern corner
of the Subject Property, along the southerly side of Main Street
(Cowpath Road) connecting to the existing drainage pipe crossing under
the road near the post office. This pipe will be in accordance with
Hatfield Borough design standards and include inlets at a location
approved by the Borough Engineer and Public Works Director. This
storm sewer system will be offered for dedication to Hatfield Borough

after its construction by the Applicant.

. All parking and signage shall meet the requirements set forth in the
Hatfield Borough Codes;

. The proposed driveway providing access to Main Street (Cowpath
Road), as shown on the plans marked as part of Exhibit A-3, shall be
limited to one-way into the Subject Property or for emergency access

only;

. Applicant shall provide a landscape screen buffer along the southern
boundary of the Subject Property (the required landscape screen buffer
may be located on either the Subject Property or on the properties owned
by adjacent property owners as determined during land development
approval of the project). The design and specifications of the Landscape
Screen Buffer shall be recommended by the Borough Engineer and
approved by Hatfield Borough during the land development approval

Process,

. The dumpster(s) serving the Subject Property shall be fenced and
screened with landscaping. Further, the location of any dumpster(s)
shall be approved by Hatfield Borough during the land development

approval process; and

. The Development and the use of the Subject Property shall be
substantially consistent with the testimony and exhibits presented at the

Hearing on the Application.



Any party may appeal this decision within thirty (30) days of the date of mailing of
this notice of the date of cntry of the Order of the Zoning Hearing Board. As required by
the Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code, the full Findings of Facts, and
Conclusions of Law of the Board will be provided within forty-five (45) days.

Very truly yours,

ECF:mh

ce: James Rudolph, Chairman
John Pedrazzani, Secretary
Paul Mullin, Esquire, Member
Dan Ruch, Alternate Member

Jaime Snyder, Borough Manager
Robert Heil, Code and Zoning Officer



5. New Business:
B. Recently Adopted Ordinances

e Ordinance No. 550 Keeping of
Chickens



HATFIELD BOROUGH
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
ORDINANCE NO. _550

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF HATFIELD, MONTGOMERY COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA, AMENDING CHAPTER 2 (ANIMALS) AND CHAPTER 27
(ZONING) OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE BOROUGH OF HATFIELD,
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA PROVIDING CONDITIONS FOR THE
KEEPING OF CHICKENS IN THE BOROUGH

WHEREAS, the Borough of Hatfield, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania (hereinafter
“Borough™) is a municipality organized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania; and

WHEREAS, the Borough has enacted a Code of Ordinances pursuant to its statutory
authority in the Pennsylvania Borough Code; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 2, “Animals,” section 2-101 specifically provides that it is unlawful
to keep livestock and farm animals, including chickens within the Borough, and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of this ordinance to provide regulations for keeping chickens
in the Borough while simultaneously advancing the substantial government interest of public
safety, health and protection; and

WHEREAS, the Borough has recognized the need to amend the Code of Ordinances to
add a section in Chapter 2, dealing with the keeping of chickens within the Borough to address a
recent interest in keeping chickens in the Borough as reflected herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED by the Borough Council of
Hatfield Borough, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, to amend section 2-101 to modify
«chickens” from the list of unlawful livestock and farm animals in §2-101, “Livestock and Farm
Animals prohibited” by adding the words, “except as stated below,” after the word, “chickens™
and to add a new §2-101 (3) so that the ordinance reads as follows:

Part1
LIVESTOCK AND FARM ANIMALS PROHIBITED
§ 2-101
Unlawful to Keep Livestock and Farm Animals Within Borough Limits;
Violations and Penalties.
1.

No person, firm or corporation shall keep any livestock, farm animals
including, but not limited to, pigs, hogs, horses, cows, chickens, except as
permitted below in section 3, ducks and sheep, within the Borough, nor shall
1

2029698-1



any person, firm, or corporation maintain any buildings or pens for the keeping

or maintenance of any such animals at any place within the Borough.

2.

Penalty. Any person, firm or corporation who shall violate any provision of
this Part, upon conviction thereof in an action brought before a Magisterial
District Judge in the manner provided for the enforcement of summary offenses
under the Pennsylvania Rules of Criminal Procedure, shall be sentenced to pay
a fine of not more than $1,000 plus costs and, in default of payment of said
fine and costs, to a term of imprisonment not to exceed 90 days. Each day that
a violation of this Part continues or each section of this Part which shall be

2029698-1

found to have been violated shall constitute a separate offense.
3.
Chickens

A. The purpose of this article is to provide standards for the keeping of

domesticated chickens. It is intended to enable residents of the Borough
to keep a small number of female chickens on a noncommercial basis
while limiting the potential adverse impacts on the surrounding
neighborhood. The Borough recognizes that adverse neighborhood
impacts may result from the keeping of domesticated chickens as a result
of noise, odor, unsanitary animal living conditions, unsanitary waste
storage and removal, the attraction of predators, rodents, insects, or
parasites, and chickens leaving the owner's property. This article is
intended to create standards and requirements that ensure that
domesticated chickens do not adversely impact the neighborhood
surrounding the property on which the chickens are kept.

. Permit required. An annual permit is required for the keeping of any

domesticated chickens in the Borough. Every applicant for a permit to
keep domesticated chickens shall complete and file an application on a
form prescribed by the Code Enforcement Officer. Deposit the prescribed
permit fee with the Code Enforcement office at the time the application is
filed. Provide a copy of a master chicken keeper certificate or other
educational credential evidencing that the applicant has successfully
completed a training course in raising and caring for chickens or other
proof that the applicant is competent to care for the chickens.

_ Fees. The fee for an annual permit to keep chickens shall initially be $25,

but such fee may be adjusted from time to time by resolution adopted by
the Borough Council.

. Number and type of chickens allowed. The maximum number of

chickens allowed is six per 10,000 square feet of lot area, with the
2



2029698-1

addition of 3 more chickens for every additional 5,000 square feet of lot
area. Only female chickens are allowed. There is no restriction on
chicken species. Male chickens, or roosters, are not permitted and shall
be removed within ten days upon request by the Borough Code
Enforcement Officer.

E. General requirements. Chickens must be kept in an enclosure or
chicken run secure fenced area at all times. Each secure chicken

run area shall provide no less than ten square feet per chicken.
During daylight hours, chickens may be allowed outside of their
chicken pens or securely fenced yard only when supervised.
F. Chickens shall be secured within the henhouse during non-daylight
hours. Residents keeping chickens shall also provide a henhouse.
Henhouses shall comply with the following standards and regulations:
(1) A henhouse footprint shall not exceed 32 square feet per 10,000
square feet of lot area (unless an existing shed or garage
which complies with all setbacks required by the Borough's
Zoning Ordinance is used for this purpose) and shall be
located in the rear of the property no closer than ten (10)
feet to the property line and otherwise subject to the bulk and area
requirements of the Borough Zoning Ordinance relating to
accessory structures. Henhouses shall not exceed six feet in height.
To the extent that there is any conflict between the requirements set
forth in this chapter and the bulk and area requirements of the
Borough's Zoning Ordinance relating to accessory structures, the
more restrictive provisions shall govern.
(2) Henhouses must provide a minimum floor area of five square
feet per chicken in the henhouse. Henhouses shall be enclosed on
all sides and shall have a roof and doors. Access doors must be able
to be shut and locked at night. Opening windows and vents must be
covered with predator- and bird-proof wire of less than one-inch
openings.
(3) Henhouses must be kept clean, dry, and odor-free, kept in a
neat and sanitary condition at all times, in a manner that will not
disturb the use or enjoyment of neighboring lots due to noise, odors
ot other adverse impact.
(4) Chicken feed must be stored in a metal container with a metal
lid that cannot be penetrated or removed by vermin.
(5) There shall be no public slaughter of any chicken.

G. The sale of eggs or chickens must comply with state and federal laws
and regulations and  with the existing Borough Code of

3



Ordinances. The sale of eggs must also comply with the Borough's
zoning ordinance regulations for home occupations in §27-904 located in a
residential zone.

Part 2
RAISING CHICKENS PERMITTED AS RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY
USES IN CERTAIN DISTRICTS
§27-9031 A
Uses Accessory to Dwelling

Adding a new section §27-903 1 A (5) which provides:

(5) Keeping of domesticated chickens in accordance with §2-101.3 of
the Code in the R1, R2 and R3 zoning districts.

NOW THEREFORE, be it ORDAINED and ENACTED by the Borough Council of the
Borough of Hatfield this 1 _day of MOy , 2023, with Council members
KroeS Sev, STevens, Giravd  voting “aye,” and Council members

FEYQUSOnN voting “nay.”
ATTEST: BOROUGH OF HATFIELD
/
A €. AJ/ e A
JA|MESNYDER, SECRE/}'ARY JABON FERGUWESIDENT
BOROUGH COUNCIL
APPROVED this \1_day of ™M 2023.

Mayor &Wary Anne /Q(irard

2029698-1



CERTIFICATION

I, Kathryn Vlahos, Assistant to the Manager for the Borough of Hatfield, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Ordinance No. 550 was adopted by majority vote of Hatfield Borough Council at
Regular session of Council held on May 17, 2023, said session being duly advertised at which a
quorum was present. Further, the said Ordinance was approved by the Mayor of the Borough of
Hatfield and recorded in the Ordinance Book on the same date.

Dated: May 17, 2023 Q}’(WW 11570V a'op"

Kathryn Vlahos, Assistant to the Manager
Borough of Hatfield




5. New Business:
B. Recently Adopted Ordinances

e Ordinance No. 551 Consumer and
Display Fireworks



HATFIELD BOROUGH

ORDINANCE NO. 551

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE
BOROUGH OF HATFIELD REGULATING THE USE OF
CONSUMER FIREWORKS AND DISPLAY FIREWORKS

WITHIN THE BOROUGH

WHEREAS, Act 74 of 2022, House Bill 2157, P.N. 3332 was adopted by the General
Assembly on July 6, 2022, was signed by the Governor on July 11, 2022, amends Title 3 Pa. C.S.
Chapter 11 (hereafter, "Fireworks Law" or "Law"), and became effective on September 9, 2022;
and

WHEREAS, the Fireworks Law govemns the sale, purchase and use of Consumer
Fireworks and Display Fireworks in the Commonwealth; and

WHEREAS, the Fireworks Law authorizes Pennsylvania municipalities to prohibit or
restrict certain uses of Consumer Fireworks as defined in the Law if the municipality determines
that certain conditions are met; and

WHEREAS, the Fireworks Law authorizes the adoption of local rules and regulations by
the Borough that govern the use and display of fireworks; and

WHEREAS, the Fireworks Law prohibits the use of Consumer Fireworks, as defined in
Section 1101 of the Law, within 150 feet of a building or vehicle; and

WHEREAS, the Fireworks Law prohibits the use of Consumer Fireworks, as defined in
Section 1101 of the Law, within 150 feet of an animal housing facility or fenced area designed to
confine livestock owned or managed by another person; and

WHEREAS, based upon legislative findings, Hatfield Borough Council has determined
that there is no location within Hatfield Borough that meets statutory requirements providing for
the permitted use of Consumer Fireworks, in accordance with Section 1104(b)(5) and 1106(2)(1.2)
of the Law; and

WHEREAS, Hatfieid Borough Council has determined that the authority provided by the
Fireworks Law should be exercised in the interests of public safety; and

WHEREAS, Borough Council, concemed about fire and injury risks in the densely
populated Borough, desires to regulate the use of Display Fireworks and Consumer Fireworks
within its limits, to restrict the use of fireworks for public safety purposes by adding a new Part 4,
“Fireworks” to Chapter 10, “Health and Safety,” in the Borough of Hatfield’s Codified
Ordinances,

2054516-1



NOW, THEREFORE, BE AND IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED and enacted by the
Borough Council of Hatfield Borough, Pennsylvania, adding a new Part 4, “Fireworks,” to Chapter
10, “Health and Safety” of the Borough of Hatfield’s Codified Ordinances, as follows:

SECTION 10-401: Definitions

The following definitions shall have their meaning as defined in Section 1101 of Title 3 Pa. C.S.
Chapter 11, hereafter, ("Fireworks Law"):

“APA 87-1.” The American Pyrotechnics Association Standard 87-1: Standard for
Construction and Approval for Transportation of Fireworks, Novelties, and Theatrical
Pyrotechnics, 2001 edition.

“Consumer Fireworks.”

(1) The term includes any combustible or explosive composition or any substance or
combination of substances which is intended to produce visible or audible effects by combustion,
is suitable for use by the public, complies with the construction, performance, composition and
labeling requirements promulgated by the Consumer Products Safety Commission in 16 CFR

(relating to commercial practices) or any successor regulation and complies with the provisions
for "consumer fireworks" as defined in APA 87-1.

(2) The term does not include devices such as “ground and hand-held sparkling devices,"
"novelties” or "toy caps” in APA 87-1.

"Display fireworks." As defined in 27 CFR 555.11 (relating to meaning of terms).
“Ground and hand-held sparkling devices.” As defined in APA 87-1.

“Novelties.” As defined in APA 87-1.

“Toy Caps.” As defined in APA 87-1.

SECTION 10-402. Display Fireworks Prohibited

In accordance with the PA Fireworks Law, fireworks and display fireworks may not be
used on any lot within the Borough and are prohibited.

SECTION 10-403. Consumer Fireworks Prohibited

A. In accordance with the Fireworks Law, and based upon legislative findings that
there is no location within the Borough that meets statutory requirements, including but not limited
to, the prohibition of use within 150 feet of a building or vehicle, or animal housing facility or
fenced arca designed to confine livestock owned or managed by another person, the use of

2054516-1



Consumer Fireworks within the Borough in accordance with Section 1104(b)(5) of the Fireworks
Law is prohibited.

B. Devices such as “ground and hand-held sparkling devices,” “novelties,” or “toy
caps” are permitted in accordance with the Fireworks Law.

SECTION 10-404. Violations and Penalties

A In accordance with the provisions of Section 1114(1) of the Fireworks Law, any
person using Consumer Fireworks in violation of the provisions of this Ordinance, for the first
offense commits a summary offense, and upon conviction shall, in addition or any other penalty
authorized by law, be punishable by a fine of not more than Five Hundred ($500.00) Dollars. A
subsequent offense under this Ordinance committed within three years of a prior conviction shall
constitute a summary offense, and upon conviction shall, in addition to any other penalty
authorized by law, be punishable of a fine of not more than One Thousand ($1,000.00) Dollars.

B. Any person selling Consumer Fireworks in violation of the Fireworks Law is
punishable in accordance with Section 1114(2) by a fine of not less than $10,000.

C. Any person selling Display Fireworks in violation of the Fireworks Law is
punishable in accordance with Section 1114(3) by a fine of not less than $10,000.

SECTION 5.

All ordinances or resolutions or parts of ordinances or resolutions insofar as they are
inconsistent herewith are hereby repealed and rescinded.

SECTION 6.
In the event any provision, section, sentence, clause or part of this Ordinance shall be held
to be invalid, such invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions, sections,

clauses or parts of this Ordinance; it being the intent of the Borough that the remainder of the
Ordinance be and shall remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 7.
This Ordinance shall take effect in accordance with the Laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania.
ADOPTED BY COUNCIL on this '\L““day of June, 2023, with Council members
FevausoN, Bivard, FOGAN, \C Y 0EEY SRVNS voting  “yes,” and  Council members

QS voting “no.”

¥

2054516-1



ATTEST: BOROUGH OF HATFIELD

/\@i/ e ==

SNYDER, SECR@I‘ARY N FERG O&N/ SIDENT
BOROUGH C

APPROVED this W \day of QUN\R  2023.

JllhyImexltnss
Mayor &’ﬁ'y Ann7('nrard

2054516-1



CERTIFICATION

1, Kathryn Vlahos, Assistant to the Manager for the Borough of Hatfield, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Ordinance No. 551 was adopted by majority vote of Hatfield Borough Council at
Workshop/Regular session of Council held on June 14, 2023, said session being duly advertised
at which a quorum was present. Further, the said Ordinance was approved by the Mayor of the
Borough of Hatfield and recorded in the Ordinance Book on the same date.

Dated: June 16, 2023 CL(OLHWA’VL NLohoA

" Kathryn Vlafos, Assistant to the Manager
Borough of Hatfield




6. Action ltems:



7. Next Meeting is Monday,
August 28, 2023, 7:00PM



8. Motion to Adjourn



